o Senate Reference No. 91-12
INIMIANA UNIVERSITY

PURDUE UNIVERSITY
AT FORT WAYNE

[ he Senate

TO:; The Senate

FROM: Bill Frederick, Presiding Oificer
Senate

DATE: 22 November 1991

SUBIJ:  Report on Senate Docume 1ts

Listed below are the doeuments passzd by the Senate this academic year. When
appropriate, I have forwarded docurmr ents 10 the proper administrators /units for
implementation. | have listed the current statis of each document.

SD 91-1 "IPI'W Code of Student Rights, Responsibilities, and Conduct - withdrawal

of endorsement of Code" - approved and sent to the Purdue University Board
of Trustees

SD 91-2 "Approval of replacement member of the Nominations and Elections
Committee” - approves. and imiplemented

SD91-3 "Amendment to the Bylaws of the Senate (SD 81-10)--Membership on the
Acadermic Appeals Sub.commilte” - approved and implemented

SD9]-4 "Amendment to the Bylaws of the Senate (SD 81-10)--Membership on the
University Resources Folicv Conmittee” - approved and implemented
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